From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: [Nistbeacon] NIST Randomness Beacon Meeting
Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:39:17 PM
Ok. Thanks!
-Carl
Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 12:37 PM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: [Nistbeacon] NIST Randomness Beacon Meeting

Hi Carl,

Yes, | got the invite. It seems to have worked fine.

Rene.

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Subject: Re: [Nistbeacon] NIST Randomness Beacon Meeting

Hi Rene —

If you get the chance, could you let me know if this invitation got through successfully? (Did it show
up as an Outlook event?) | was told that | can just send outlook invitations to the mailing list, but it
didn’t look quite right on my end just now ...

Also, let me know if you’d like to make any adjustments to the invitation or the agenda. Thanks!

-Carl


mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
mailto:rene.peralta@nist.gov

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: <nistbeacon-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)"
<carl.miller@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 12:32 PM

To: NISTBEACON <NISTBEACON@nist.gov>

Subject: [Nistbeacon] NIST Randomness Beacon Meeting

Hi all —

| scheduled our regular beacon meeting for Friday this week. Below is an expandable agenda (let me
know if you’d like to add anything).

People should be able to call in to the meeting using the Google Hangout link provided. (You may
need to install a software plugin, but no account required.) I’'m planning to call in from room B350 in
Bldg. 222 in Gaithersburg, so people nearby should feel free to join me there if they’d like.

Agenda:

e Status updates:

e Version 2.0 of the NIST beacon interface.

e Bell experiments in Boulder.

o Initial low-latency quantum source for the beacon.

e Publicity: At what stages do we want to advertise changes to the beacon?

-Carl
Nistbeacon mailing list
Nistbeacon@nist.gov https://email.nist.gov/mailman/listinfo/nistbeacon




